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H*xch 4, 1982

W. Xe~nethWi1sc~
74~inistratiVe Aide, C1er~Craft
~j~eric~n Postal orker~.~njon.

)SL-~CIO S4~L7 ‘~‘~‘~ ~‘
8Stret, 2~OO5 ~ ~

Dear Mt. Wilson:

On Febr~aty3,, you ~et with Hart Millet in pre—arbitratjon
di~~ion of ~C—~X~—C—1%643an6 ~EC5FC 11B2~. After a
discussion of the i~5UeS, it was T~Utual1yagreed that the
fL)~owi~gwoulc~ represent a full s~ttle~entof these cases.

When, in accordancewith Article 12, Section 4 c~fthe
tztional A~retment, it is propczesI to reaBsign within an
installation ~n excess exqloyee serving as a steward, said
e~1oyee,per Article 17, Section 3 of the ~atiouaI
~ will not be involuntarily transferred from his
stzt~cnor branch if there is work for which that employee is
qi~alified in that station or branch.

Pleasesign the attached copy o~this letter acknowledging
your agree!nentvith this settlenent. withraving.
~aC-~P—C—1~G43and 1~BC-5I’-C11827 fran the peudiri~ national
ar~itraticrn listing.

Sincerely. ___ ___

nneth Wi1~án
1~irectr~r k~inittrative kid., Clerk
Ott~ceof Grievance Crzit

a~dArbitration )~zer~canPostal ‘Workers Dnion,
Labor 3~elations~epartnen ~ZIe-C~O
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